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From: Patrick J Haley (Magnox) <patrick.j.haley@magnoxsites.com>
Sent: 21 April 2016 15:16
To: Greenwood, Bill
Cc: Aisha Knaffel (Magnox); Richard Mensah (Magnox)
Subject: RE: Quick Question re - size of workforce and STP

Bill 

We are currently at about 450 people and reducing as projects complete. We peaked at about 1000 but removed 
one of the two bio digesters because of the falling numbers. When we get to C&M, in about 3 years, there will be 
only security guards, single figure numbers and no sewage plant.  The 30m3 limit was one of the issues that I 
intended  to get back to you on next week after I’ve consulted the system engineer on the plant’s capacity and 
output. 

Patrick 

From: Greenwood, Bill [mailto:bill.greenwood@environment-agency.gov.uk] 
Sent: 21 April 2016 14:40 
To: Patrick J Haley (Magnox) 
Subject: Quick Question re - size of workforce and STP 

CAUTION: External email 

Hi Patrick 

Can you let me know what the current ( and predicted future) workforce on your site is ?  That is the workforce who 
use the facilities that connect to the sewage treatment plant. 

I want to get a feel for whether you are discharging the full 30 m3 a day. 

Bill 

Bill Greenwood 
________________________________________ 
Water Quality Permitting Officer 
Internal: 53188           External: 020302 53188       
Email: bill.greenwood@environment-agency.gov.uk 
Environment Agency, Trentside Office, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5BR 

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey – click NPS Survey. 

Did you know our web content has moved to GOV.UK  

. 
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 
and do not copy it to anyone else. 
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 
any attachment before opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
                                      Click here to report this email as spam 
 
 
 
The information contained in this email may be commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged. If you 
have received this message in error, you are on notice of its status. Please notify the sender immediately by 
reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. You must not disclose it to any other person, 
copy or distribute it or use it for any purpose. 

Views expressed in this email are not necessarily those of Magnox Limited. 

Magnox Limited is a company registered in England under Company number 2264251, owned by 
Cavendish Fluor Partnership Limited. Registered Office: Berkeley Centre, Berkeley, Gloucestershire GL13 
9PB. 
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